Scott, Shelley

From: Fallon-Houle, Nancy

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 9:58 AM

To: Scott, Shelley

Subject: FW: attorneys comprehensive investigative service

Please print to PDF into “Due Diligence” folder, it may be under Topics?

Nancy Fallon-Houle
630-963-0439 x 22
nfallon@nfhlaw.com

From: David Robbins [mailto:david@intelexinvestigations.com]
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 11:45 PM

To: Fallon-Houle, Nancy

Subject: attorneys comprehensive investigative service

If you no longer wish to receive email from us, you may unsubscribe. B e @ Evlke

- INtElEX

|-I'I INUESTIGATIONS

We offer attorneys a comprehensive investigative service that is effective in “getting the evidence”. We
work with you to gather the information you

need to enhance your case and move it to a successful conclusion. Contact our experienced team so
that they can work on any of the services below to

recover the facts that produce results.

* Asset Search

» Background Checks

« Child Custody / Supervised Visitation

* Child Support Investigation Services

« Cell Phone / Computer Forensics

* Investigation of Alleged Criminal Activity
» Eavesdropping & Bug Sweeping (TSCM)
» Executive Protection

* Injury Claims AOE/COE

e Personal Injury & Wrongful Death Investigations
* Process Service

« Skip Tracing / Locate Investigation

* Surveillance

» Witness Statements

* Workers Compensation Claims

For more information please visit our website at www.intelexinvestigations.com
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or call 630-447-9033
Thank you,

Robert Jacobs
VicePresident - Operations

P.O. Box 3604
Lisle, IL 60532
United States



